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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. _219

Series of 2024

TO: All VSU VITA Campuses

RE: Suspension of Classes in Celebration of the World Teachers' Day
FROM: PROSE IVY G. YEPES, EdD

University President

ROTACIO S. GRAVOSO, PhD
Vice President for Academic Affairs

DATE: October 1, 2024

The Visayas State University is one in celebrating the invaluable contributions of all teachers
around the world. In recognition of their hard work and dedication, the celebration of the World
Teachers' Day at VSU will be on October 2, 2024 (Wednesday).

In view thereto, all classes in the VSU VITA Campuses are hereby suspended on October 2,
2024 to allow the full participation of all faculty members in various activities prepared during
that date.

Additionally, all chapters of the Faculty Advancement Network in the VITA Campuses may
hold their General Assembly meeting on the above-mentioned date and venue. All faculty
members are highly encouraged to participate in these activities.

For your information and usual support.
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